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Via E-Mail

February 9, 2010

Daniel F. Caruso, Chairman
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: Docket No. 384 — Application by Phoenix Partnership, LLC application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the
construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility
located at 50 Devine Street, North Haven, Connecticut.

Response to Applicant’s Draft Findings of Fact.

Dear Mr. Caruso:

We are writing on behalf of Clear Wireless, LLC (“Clearwire”), regarding Docket No.
384 in response to Phoenix Partnership, LLC’s (the “Applicant”) Draft Findings of Fact dated
December 30, 2009. During the public hearing held by the Connecticut Siting Council
(“Council”) on December 1, 2009, for Docket No. 384 statements concerning Clearwire’s
interest in the proposed tower (the “Proposed Facility”) were made into the record.

Specifically, the Draft Findings of Fact submitted by the Applicant on December 30,
2009 state Clearwire’s interest in the Proposed Facility as follows:

“Clearwire Communications has indicated an interest in the Facility. (3:00p.m. Tr. at 20)”
Draft Findings of Fact submitted by the Applicant, Line 10.

The Applicant’s Draft Findings of Fact do not accurately reflect Clearwire’s interest in
the Proposed Facility. Clearwire did not have plans to locate its equipment on the Proposed
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Facility at the time of the public hearing, nor does it have such plans presently. Clearwire
respectfully requests the Council clarify the record to reflect Clearwire’s interest in the Proposed
Facility.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

BROWN RUDNICK LLP

By: (’ﬁ»@d/ﬂ
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cc: via E-Mail

Julie D. Kohler, Esq.

Monte E. Frank, Esq.

Jesse A. Langer, Esq.

Cohen & Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
jkohler@cohenandwolf.com
mfrank@cohenandwolf.com
jlanger(@cohenandwolf.com

Carrie Larson, Esq.
Pullman & Comley, LLC
90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103

clarson@pullcom.com

First Selectman Michael J. Freda
Town of North Haven

Memorial Town Hall

18 Church Street

North Haven, CT 06473
Freda.michael@town.north-haven.ct.us
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